Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: SEPTEMBER 17, 2012

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT AWARD OF
FEDERAL FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF §132,000 FROM THE
KENTUCKY TRANSPORTATION CABINET FOR POLO CLUB
BOULEVARD '

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has offered the LFUCG funding from the Federal Highway
Administration in the amount of $132,000 for the design of Polo Club Blvd at Deer Haven Lane
and Todds Road. This design phase will include preliminary engineering, environmental
concurrence, coordination of utility relocation, easements, final design, and preparation of a bid
package for the project. Matching funds in the amount of $33,000 are required. Total project cost
is $165,0C0.

Polo Club Boulevard is an approved priority project in the Transportation Improvement Plan.
Match will come from Fund 1136 (Municipal Aid Program).
Council authorization to accept federal funds is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Difector

Xc:  Derek Paulsen, Comnussioner of the Department of Planning, Preservation, and
Development
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